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TO:  City Council 

FROM: Todd Parton, City Manager 

DATE July 28, 2020 

SUBJECT:  National Community Survey Results 
  

Background and Analysis:  

On January 7, 2020, the implementation of the National Community Survey (NCS) was 

approved. The scientific survey sought to provide a comprehensive and accurate picture 

of livability and resident perspectives of Beaumont.  

 

The results of the survey can be used to improve service delivery and identify priorities 

for use in strategic planning and budget setting. The City plans to conduct ongoing 

surveys every two years in order to track trends, gauge citizen perceptions, and solicit 

feedback. 

Fiscal Impact: 

Costs associated with this presentation were approved as part of this survey 

implementation. There is no financial impact to the City from this workshop. 

 

Recommended Action: 

Receive and file. 

Attachments: 

A. NCS Guide to Understanding and Using your Reports 

B. NCS Community Livability Report 

C. NCS Open-end Report 

D. NCS Supplemental Online Results 

E. NCS Technical Appendices 


